



The Milwaukee Turners faces West. Note the glass block windows which cover stained glass windows seen only from the inside. The three stories on the left were added about 10 years after the original construction and are cantilevered to the main building.



Milwaukee Turners gym looking North with the balcony on the left. Used for gymnastics, volleyball, basketball, aerobics and rock climbing.



Balfroom looking East from the balcony towards the stage. Damaged in a fire on Christmas Eve 1933 and not used since. Note two original gas light chandeliers with one additional over the stage.



North pillar, ceiling and cornice restored by Michael DeFeber in 1987. The painting on the pillar is done on a piece of fiber glass and is identical in design to the original. The cornices are wooden with the design in plaster.



Civil War Monument in honor of the members of the Milwaukee Turners rifle squadron Co. C of the 5th Battalion who died during the Civil War.



Another picture in the restaurant by Heine a panoramic painter shows our first paid coach George Brosius, center, with Ludwig Jahn on the ladder carving the Turner Motto, Fresh, Free, Strong, True. The Gentleman, lower left with the newspaper, is Huhn editor of our German paper.



Picture depicting the Revolutionary War hangs in the restaurant and is one of several done by the panoramic painters.



honor of the one year anniversary of the founding of One of many diplomas and awards in a scrapbook This certificate is in dating from 1857 thru 1928. the Milwaukee Turners



Flag of the Ladies Auxiliary of the Bahn Frei Turner between two smaller banners. This flag along with Bahn Frei disbanded in the early 1950's. It hangs Society given to the Milwaukee Turners after the others, hangs in our 2nd floor office.